10/4/2010 OCTOBER 12,2010 COUNCIL 1

TO: TOWN COUNCIL i

FROM: TOWN MANAGER :
RE: CONSIDER EXTENDING CABLE SERVICE TO UNSERVED AREAS OF TOWN

ISSUE

Following the WAVE Cable presentation at the September meeting a committee of Council
Members and staff met with WAVE officials to discuss extending cable service to un-served
areas of Town.

RECOMMENDATION
Discuss and give direction and if the Council so decides, add extending broadband service as a
task in Goal # 4 of the list of the Town’s current goals.

CEQA
There are no CEQA issues at this time.

MONEY
There are no money issues at this time.

DISCUSSION

Following the WAVE Cable presentation at the September meeting, Council Members Kelley
and Scherer met with WAVE officials and Staff to identify the areas of Town that are not
presently served by broadband cable service (see attached map) and discuss methods that
might be implemented to extend service to those areas.

It was noted that Council may wish to add this as a task that would further Goal #4 “Improve
communications and understanding among all Town leaders and stakeholders by 6-30-10.”
The idea being that better technology will help people do their business and participate in their
government. The goal going forward would be to work with WAVE Cable to identify funding
sources to extend broadband services to those areas that are not presently served or are
underserved in the Town.
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